SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2023 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 202

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2024

EXECUTIVE CALENDAR

Wednesday, September 25, 2024



PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF SONCERIA ANN BERRY, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

http://www.senate.gov/ExecutiveCalendar

By Rachel R. Creviston, Executive Clerk

UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

Byron B. Conway (Cal. No. 787) (PN1902)

Ordered, That following the conclusion of morning business on Wednesday, September 25, 2024, the Senate proceed to executive session to resume consideration of the nomination of Byron B. Conway, of Wisconsin, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Wisconsin.

Ordered further, That at 11:40 a.m., notwithstanding Rule XXII, the Senator from Kentucky (Mr. Paul) be recognized for up to 20 minutes, and that upon use or yielding back of time the Senate resume legislative session and the Senator from Kentucky (Mr. Paul) be recognized to make a motion to proceed to S.Con. Res. 41.

Ordered further, That if the motion to proceed is not made or not agreed to, the Senate resume executive session and vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the Conway nomination.

Ordered further, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the nomination, the mandatory quorum call required under Rule XXII be waived.

 $Ordered\ further,$ That if cloture is invoked on the nomination, all time be considered expired at 3:45 p.m.

Ordered further, That if any nominations are confirmed during Wednesday's session, the motions to reconsider be considered made and laid upon the table and the President be immediately notified of the Senate's actions. (Sep. 23, 24, 2024.)

April M. Perry (Cal. No. 789) (PN1960)

Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the nomination of April M. Perry, of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, the mandatory quorum call required under Rule XXII be waived. (Sep. 24, 2024.)

RESOLUTIONS

Calendar No.	S. Res. No.	Subject	Reported By

TREATIES

Calendar No.	TREATY Doc. No.	Subject	Reported By

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES	
* 250	150	Estrellita Bograd Brodsky, of New York, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2026, vice Russell A. Berman, term expired.	Jun 29, 2023 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		BARRY GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP AND EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOUNDATION	
* 365	151	Barbara George Johnson, of New Jersey, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring February 4, 2026, vice Maria E. Rengifo- Ruess, term expired.	Oct 24, 2023 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION	
* 374	806	Amanda Wood Laihow, of Maine, to be a Member of Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission for a term expiring April 27, 2029. (Reappointment)	Oct 25, 2023 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTARY MEDICAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 393	19	Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Charles P. Blahous III, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		FEDERAL HOSPITAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 394	20	Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Hospital Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Charles P. Blahous III, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		FEDERAL OLD-AGE AND SURVIVORS INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 395	21	Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Trust Fund and the Federal Disability Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Charles P. Blahous III, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTARY MEDICAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 396	24	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		FEDERAL HOSPITAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 397	25	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Hospital Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		FEDERAL OLD-AGE AND SURVIVORS INSURANCE TRUST FUND	
* 398	26	Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Trust Fund and the Federal Disability Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term expired.	Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		NAVY	
436	366-2	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Navy to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		to be Rear Admiral (lower half)	
		Capt. Brian J. Anderson	
		ARMY	
448	362-4	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. John W. Sannes	
		AIR FORCE	
453	196-4	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. Benjamin R. Jonsson DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY	
* 454	1232	Jeff Rezmovic, of Maryland, to be Chief Financial Officer, Department of Homeland Security, vice Troy D. Edgar.	Jan 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY	
* 458	1237	Suzanne Elizabeth Summerlin, of Florida, to be General Counsel of the Federal Labor Relations Authority for a term of five years, vice Julia Akins Clark, term expired.	Jan 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
462	1251	Adeel Abdullah Mangi, of New Jersey, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, vice Joseph A. Greenaway, Jr., retired.	Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
464	1244	Mustafa Taher Kasubhai, of Oregon, to be United States District Judge for the District of Oregon, vice Ann L. Aiken, retired.	Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
466	1253	Sarah French Russell, of Connecticut, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, vice Sarah A.L. Merriam, elevated.	Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT	
479	1254	Deborah Robinson, of New Jersey, to be Intellectual Property Enforcement Coordinator, Executive Office of the President, vice Vishal J. Amin.	Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
483	798	Charlie Crist, of Florida, to be Representative of the United States of America on the Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization, with the rank of Ambassador.	Jan 24, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
* 509	1352	Kenechukwu Onyemaechi Okocha, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice William Ward Nooter, retired.	Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
* 513	1216	Rebecca Lee Haffajee, of Massachusetts, to be an Assistant Secretary of Health and Human Services, vice Richard G. Frank.	Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	
* 528	1231	Julie A. Su, of California, to be Secretary of Labor, vice Martin Joseph Walsh.	Feb 27, 2024 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		MARINE CORPS	
530	1414-2	The following named officer for appointment to the grade indicated in the United States Marine Corps under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	Feb 27, 2024 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. Ralph J. Rizzo, Jr.	
		DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
* 537	1149	Corey Anne Tellez, of Illinois, to be a Deputy Under Secretary of the Treasury, vice Jonathan Davidson.	Mar 06, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
* 538	1215	Ron Borzekowski, of Maryland, to be Director, Office of Financial Research, Department of the Treasury, for a term of six years, vice Dino Falaschetti.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Brown, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
539	1402	Amir H. Ali, of the District of Columbia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Beryl Alaine Howell, retiring.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	
544	1363	Joshua S. Levy, of Massachusetts, to be United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts for the term of four years, vice Rachael S. Rollins, resigned.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
545	1365	Rebecca C. Lutzko, of Ohio, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio for the term of four years, vice Justin E. Herdman, resigned.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
546	1366	Roy W. Minter, Jr., of Georgia, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice David L. Lyons, term expired.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	REPORTED By
		UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION	
547	1383	Almo J. Carter, of the District of Columbia, to be a Commissioner of the United States Parole Commission for a term of six years, vice J. Patricia Wilson Smoot, term expired.	Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
549	1336	Robert William Forden, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Kingdom of Cambodia.	Mar 20, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	
* 569	1214	Jon M. Holladay, of Virginia, to be Chief Financial Officer, Department of Agriculture, vice Jon M. Holladay.	Mar 21, 2024 Placed on the Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
581	1222	Dorothy Camille Shea, of North Carolina, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Representative of the United States of America to the Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations, during her tenure of service as Deputy Representative of the United States of America to the United Nations.	Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
585	1337	David J. Kostelancik, of Illinois, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Albania. UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR	Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	
593	1046	Andrew William Plitt, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Michael T. Harvey.	Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND	
595	1224	Elizabeth Shortino, of the District of Columbia, to be United States Executive Director of the International Monetary Fund for a term of two years, vice Margrethe Lundsager, resigned.	Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		EUROPEAN BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT	
596	1225	Richard L.A. Weiner, of the District of Columbia, to be United States Director of the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, vice J. Steven Dowd.	Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. Cardin, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
601	1463	Sparkle L. Sooknanan, of the District of Columbia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Florence Y. Pan, elevated.	Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		UNITED STATES SENTENCING COMMISSION	
602	1361	Claria Horn Boom, of Kentucky, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring October 31, 2029. (Reappointment)	Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
603	1360	John Gleeson, of New York, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring October 31, 2029. (Reappointment)	Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	
604	1459	Matthew L. Gannon, of Iowa, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Iowa for the term of four years, vice Peter E. Deegan, Jr., resigned.	Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
605	1464	David C. Waterman, of Iowa, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Iowa for the term of four years, vice Marc Krickbaum, resigned.	Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS	
* 620	923	David Huitema, of Maryland, to be Director of the Office of Government Ethics for a term of five years, vice Emory A. Rounds III, term expired.	May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY	
* 622	1356	Anne Marie Wagner, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Federal Labor Relations Authority for a term of five years expiring July 1, 2024, vice Ernest W. Dubester, term expired.	May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		ARMY	
630	1543	The following named Army National Guard of the United States officer for appointment in the Reserve of the Army to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., sections 12203 and 12211:	May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. David M. Church	
		AIR FORCE	
648	1583-2	The following named officers for appointment in the United States Air Force to the grade indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624:	May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Brigadier General	
		Col. Catherine V. Barrington	
		THE JUDICIARY	
650	1577	Brian Edward Murphy, of Massachusetts, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, vice Patti B. Saris, retiring.	May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
651	1573	Rebecca L. Pennell, of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington, vice Salvador Mendoza, Jr., elevated.	May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE	
* 703	1347	Stephen H. Ravas, of Maryland, to be Inspector General, Corporation for National and Community Service, vice Deborah J. Jeffrey, resigned.	Jun 18, 2024 Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs discharged under the authority of the order of the Senate of 01/07/2009.
			May 23, 2024 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
704	1749	Embry J. Kidd, of Florida, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit, vice Charles R. Wilson, retiring.	Jul 11, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
707	1651	Anne Hwang, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice George H. Wu, retired.	Jul 11, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
711	1650	Cynthia Valenzuela Dixon, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Philip S. Gutierrez, retiring.	Jul 11, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
* 712	1329	James R. Ives, of Virginia, to be Inspector General, Department of the Treasury, vice Eric M. Thorson.	Jul 23, 2024 Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs discharged under the authority of the order of the Senate of 01/07/2009.
			Jun 13, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		UNITED STATES TAX COURT	
* 713	1743	Jeffrey Samuel Arbeit, of the District of Columbia, to be a Judge of the United States Tax Court for a term of fifteen years, vice Michael B. Thornton, resigned.	Jul 25, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
* 714	1744	Cathy Fung, of California, to be a Judge of the United States Tax Court for a term of fifteen years, vice Joseph H. Gale, retired.	Jul 25, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
* 715	1745	Benjamin A. Guider III, of Louisiana, to be a Judge of the United States Tax Court for a term of fifteen years, vice Richard T. Morrison, term expired.	Jul 25, 2024 Reported by Mr. Wyden, Committee on Finance, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE	
* 717	1691	Tonya Parran Wilkerson, of Maryland, to be Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence and Security, vice Ronald S. Moultrie, resigned.	Jul 30, 2024 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		AIR FORCE	
* 718	1503	The following named Air National Guard of the United States officer for appointment as Director, Air National Guard, and for appointment in the Reserve of the Air Force to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., sections 601 and 10506:	Jul 30, 2024 Reported by Mr. Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		to be Lieutenant General	
		Maj. Gen. Duke A. Pirak DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	
* 766	1742	Shannon A. Estenoz, of Florida, to be Deputy Secretary of the Interior, vice Tommy P. Beaudreau, resigned.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Manchin, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		THE JUDICIARY	
* 767	1152	Sherri Malloy Beatty-Arthur, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Carol A. Dalton, retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 768	1153	Erin Camille Johnston, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Peter Arno Krauthamer, retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 769	1154	Ray D. McKenzie, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Hiram E. Puig-Lugo, retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 770	1571	Rahkel Bouchet, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Robert E. Morin, retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 771	1572	John Cuong Truong, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice Wendell P. Gardner, Jr., retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
		POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION	
* 772	1623	Ann C. Fisher, of South Dakota, to be a Commissioner of the Postal Regulatory Commission for a term expiring October 14, 2030. (Reappointment)	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 773	1624	Ashley Jay Elizabeth Poling, of North Carolina, to be a Commissioner of the Postal Regulatory Commission for a term expiring November 22, 2030. (Reappointment)	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		THE JUDICIARY	
* 774	1626	Carmen G. Iguina Gonzalez, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals for the term of fifteen years, vice Loren L. AliKhan.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
* 775	1627	Joseph Russell Palmore, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals for the term of fifteen years, vice Kathryn A. Oberly, retired.	Jul 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. Peters, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without printed report.
776	1805	Karla M. Campbell, of Tennessee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice Jane Branstetter Stranch, retiring.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
777	1808	Julia M. Lipez, of Maine, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, vice William J. Kayatta, Jr., retiring.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
779	1806	Catherine Henry, of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice Edward G. Smith, deceased.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
782	1827	Noel Wise, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Edward J. Davila, retiring.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD	
* 783	1789	Lauren McGarity McFerran, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the National Labor Relations Board for the term of five years expiring December 16, 2029. (Reappointment)	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
* 784	1790	Joshua L. Ditelberg, of Illinois, to be a Member of the National Labor Relations Board for the term of five years expiring December 16, 2027, vice John F. Ring, term expired.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

CALENDAR No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
		OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION	
* 785	1819	Mark G. Eskenazi, of Virginia, to be a Member of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission for a term expiring April 27, 2027, vice James J. Sullivan, Jr., term expired.	Aug 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. Sanders, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, without printed report.
		OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE	
* 786	1628	John Bradford Wiegmann, of the District of Columbia, to be General Counsel of the Office of the Director of National Intelligence, vice Christopher Charles Fonzone, resigned.	Sep 11, 2024 Reported by Mr. Warner, Select Committee on Intelligence, without printed report.
		THE JUDICIARY	
787	1902	Byron B. Conway, of Wisconsin, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Wisconsin, vice William C. Griesbach, retired.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
788	1903	Jonathan E. Hawley, of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Illinois, vice James E. Shadid, retiring.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
789	1960	April M. Perry, of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, vice Nancy L. Maldonado, elevated.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
790	1905	Gail A. Weilheimer, of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice Gene E. K. Pratter, deceased.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	
791	1359	Joseph R. Adams, of West Virginia, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of West Virginia for the term of four years, vice J. C. Raffety, term expired.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, and Predecessor	Reported By
792	1371	David L. Lemmon II, of West Virginia, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of West Virginia for the term of four years, vice Michael T. Baylous, term expired.	Sep 19, 2024 Reported by Mr. Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		[NEW REPORTS] DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD	
* 793	1785	William Isaac White, of West Virginia, to be a Member of the Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board for a term expiring October 18, 2028, vice Jessie Hill Roberson, term expired.	Sep 24, 2024 Reported by Mr Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.
		ARMY	
* 815	2050	The following named officer for appointment in the United States Army to the grade indicated while assigned to a position of importance and responsibility under title 10, U.S.C., section 601: to be Lieutenant General Maj. Gen. Allan M. Pepin	Sep 24, 2024 Reported by Mr Reed, Committee on Armed Services, without printed report.

 $^{*\} Signifies\ nominee's\ commitment\ to\ respond\ to\ requests\ to\ appear\ and\ testify\ before\ any\ duly\ constituted\ committee\ of\ the\ Senate$

NOMINATIONS PLACED ON THE SECRETARY'S DESK

FOREIGN SERVICE

PN587 FOREIGN SERVICE nominations (2) beginning John R. Bass, II, and ending Brian A. Nichols, which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 2, 2023.

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** REQUESTED INFORMATION RECEIVED	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
22	Jan 03, 2023	Andrew G. Biggs, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2024, vice Lanhee J. Chen, term expired.	Yes		Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden.
23	Jan 03, 2023	Sharon Beth Lewis, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2028, vice Alan L. Cohan, term expired.	Yes		Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden.
112	Jan 23, 2023	Samuel H. Slater, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority for a term expiring November 22, 2023, vice William Shaw McDermott, term expired.	Yes		Jan 26, 2023 - Mr. Cruz.
113	Jan 23, 2023	Samuel H. Slater, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority for a term expiring November 22, 2029. (Reappointment)	Yes		Jan 26, 2023 - Mr. Cruz.
120	Jan 23, 2023	Andrew G. Biggs, of Oregon, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2030. (Reappointment)	Yes		Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden.
121	Jan 23, 2023	Kathryn Rose Lang, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Social Security Advisory Board for a term expiring September 30, 2026, vice Henry J. Aaron, term expired.	Yes		Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden.
128	Jan 23, 2023	Janet Keller, of California, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2023, vice Elizabeth F. Bagley, term expired.	Yes		

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee
** Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
129	Jan 23, 2023	Janet Keller, of California, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2026. (Reappointment)	Yes		
130	Jan 23, 2023	Jay T. Snyder, of New York, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2023, vice Lyndon L. Olson, Jr., term expired.	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.
131	Jan 23, 2023	Jay T. Snyder, of New York, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2026. (Reappointment)	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.
442	Mar 21, 2023	James J. Blanchard, of Michigan, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2025, vice Anne Terman Wedner, term expired.	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.
872	Jul 25, 2023	Elliott Abrams, of Virginia, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2024, vice Penne Percy Korth, term expired.	Yes		
873	Jul 25, 2023	Elliott Abrams, of Virginia, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2027. (Reappointment)	Yes		
920	Sep 05, 2023	Leslie N. Bluhm, of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2028. (Reappointment)	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

^{**} Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
921	Sep 05, 2023	Paul Herdman, of Delaware, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation for a term expiring August 11, 2026, vice Gwendolyn E. Boyd, term expired.	Yes		
922	Sep 05, 2023	Alvin Harlyn Warren, of New Mexico, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2028. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1027	Sep 19, 2023	Christopher H. Schroeder, of North Carolina, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation for a term expiring October 3, 2024, vice Harvey M. Tettlebaum, term expired.	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.
1028	Sep 19, 2023	Christopher H. Schroeder, of North Carolina, to be a Member of the Board of Trustees of the James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation for a term expiring October 3, 2030. (Reappointment)	Yes		Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance.
1029	Sep 19, 2023	Daryle Williams, of California, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2024, Shelly Colleen Lowe, term expired.	Yes		
1229	Jan 08, 2024	Vanesa Soledad Simon, of Delaware, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2024, vice Ranee Ramaswamy, term expired.	Yes		

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

^{**} Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
Jan 08, 2024	Vanesa Soledad Simon, of Delaware, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2030. (Reappointment)	Yes		
Jan 11, 2024	Stuart Alan Levey, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Michael O. Johanns, term expired.	Yes		
Jan 25, 2024	Liliana Ayalde, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring June 26, 2026, vice Juan Carlos Iturregui, term expired.	Yes		
Jan 25, 2024	Marcela Escobari, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2026, vice Adolfo A. Franco, term expired.	Yes		
Jan 25, 2024	Julio Guity-Guevara, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, term expired.	Yes		
Jan 25, 2024	Maria Fabiana Jorge, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2028, vice Hector E. Morales, term expired.	Yes		
	Jan 08, 2024 Jan 11, 2024 Jan 25, 2024 Jan 25, 2024	Jan 08, 2024 Vanesa Soledad Simon, of Delaware, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2030. (Reappointment) Jan 11, 2024 Stuart Alan Levey, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Michael O. Johanns, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Liliana Ayalde, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring June 26, 2026, vice Juan Carlos Iturregui, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Marcela Escobari, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2026, vice Adolfo A. Franco, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Julio Guity-Guevara, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Maria Fabiana Jorge, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2028, vice Hector E. Morales,	Jan 08, 2024 Vanesa Soledad Simon, of Delaware, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2030. (Reappointment) Jan 11, 2024 Stuart Alan Levey, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Michael O. Johanns, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Liliana Ayalde, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring June 26, 2026, vice Juan Carlos Iturregui, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Marcela Escobari, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2026, vice Adolfo A. Franco, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Julio Guity-Guevara, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Maria Fabiana Jorge, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expired. Fes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Jan 08, 2024 Vanesa Soledad Simon, of Delaware, to be a Member of the National Council on the Arts for a term expiring September 3, 2030. (Reappointment) Jan 11, 2024 Stuart Alan Levey, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Michael O. Johanns, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Liliana Ayalde, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring. Jan 25, 2024 Marcela Escobari, of Massachusetts, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2026, vice Adolfo A. Franco, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Julio Guity-Guevara, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring September of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring Cotober 6, 2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, term expired. Jan 25, 2024 Maria Fabiana Jorge, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, term expiring September 20, 2028, vice Hector E. Morales,

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

^{**} Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	Date Received	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
1379	Jan 25, 2024	Brian A. Nichols, of Rhode Island, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter- American Foundation for a term expiring September 20, 2024, vice J. Kelly Ryan, term expired.	Yes		
1380	Jan 25, 2024	John W. Leslie, Jr., of Connecticut, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the African Development Foundation for a term expiring September 22, 2025. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1381	Jan 25, 2024	Monde Muyangwa, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the African Development Foundation for a term expiring September 22, 2027, vice Linda I. Etim, term expired.	Yes		
1430	Feb 08, 2024	Emily Edenshaw, of Alaska, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2028, vice Dorothy Kosinski, term expired.	Yes		
1431	Feb 08, 2024	Margaret Mary FitzPatrick, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2030, vice Katherine H. Tachau, term expired.	Yes		
1432	Feb 08, 2024	Deborah Willis, of New York, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2028, vice Constance M. Carroll, term expired.	Yes		
1570	Mar 21, 2024	Daryle Williams, of California, to be a Member of the National Council on the Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 2030, vice Shelly Colleen Lowe, term expired.	Yes		

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

^{**} Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

Message No.	DATE RECEIVED	Nominee and Position	* Information Requested by Committee	** Requested Information Received	SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION
1622	Apr 11, 2024	Shirley Sachi Sagawa, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for National and Community Service for a term expiring October 6, 2029. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1786	May 23, 2024	Rebeccah L. Heinrichs, of Ohio, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2024, vice Georgette Mosbacher, term expired.	Yes		
1787	May 23, 2024	Rebeccah L. Heinrichs, of Ohio, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2027. (Reappointment)	Yes		
1791	May 23, 2024	Bethany Pickett Shah, of Texas, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute for a term expiring September 17, 2025, vice John B. Nalbandian, resigned.	Yes		
1834	Jun 18, 2024	Stanley H. Ryan, of Washington, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Alexander Crenshaw, term expired.	Yes		
1839	Jun 18, 2024	LeKresha R. Moultrie, of Delaware, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute for a term expiring September 17, 2024, vice Hernan D. Vera, term expired.	Yes		
1840	Jun 18, 2024	LaKresha R. Moultrie, of Delaware, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute for a term expiring September 17, 2027. (Reappointment)	Yes		

^{*} Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee

^{**} Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will remain in this section for 10 session days

NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBJECT

When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in the Congressional Record and the Senate Executive Calendar, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, or disposition of, matters relating to nominations and treaties on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Senate Executive Calendar entitled "Notice of Intent to Object". (S. Res. 28, 112th Congress)

Message No.	Nominee and Office	DATE AND SENATOR
1543	Col. David M. Church for appointment in the Reserve of the Army to the grade of brigadier general.	May 8, 2024 - Mr. Wyden
1628	John Bradford Wiegmann, of the District of Columbia, to be General Counsel of the Office of the Director of National Intelligence, vice Christopher Charles Fonzone, resigned.	Sep. 12, 2024 - Mr. Wyden

MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

DATE	Subject